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primary law, under it the candidate for nomination pledges the people 
that if nominated he will not withdraw and if elected he will 
qualify as such officer. By way of digression I may state that the 
nominee of whom you make mention evidently thus interpreted the 
law, for in his petition for nomination, he made an equivalent declar­
ation. Were it permitted this nominee now to withdraw, there would 
be no way to fill the vacancy created for under the express provisions 
of Section 32 of the biennial primary law, the county central com­
mittee may only make nominations to fill vacancies where the vacancy 
is caused by death or removal from the district, and not otherwise; 
and under the provisions of Section 16, it is enacted that the Code 
provisions (Section 529, 530, R. C. 1907) shall only apply in case of the 
death of the candidate, or his removal from the state, county or his 
electoral district before the date of the ensuing election, and in no 
other case. The conclusion is obvious that the nominee you mention 
may not withdraw unless he removes himself from his electoral dis­
trict, which, of course, would disqualify him from running for a leg­
islative office. That he may not legally present himself as a candidate 
for a legislative office if he remains in his district, is manifest from 
the fact that under the law no candidate for public office may have 
his name appear upon the official ballot more than once at an election. 

State ex reI Metcalf v. Wileman, 49 Mont. 436. 
This condition would necessarily ensue if he were permitted now 

to file his petition for, and secure, a nomination for a legislative office 
at the forthcoming primaries. 

You are, therefore, advised that in my opinion you should instruct 
your county clerk to refuse to receive or file the nominating petition 
tendered by the candidate in question. 

Yours very truly, 
J. B. POINDEXTER, 

Attorney General. 

Bank and Trust Companies, Use of Certain Names by. 
Name of Bank, Use of. 

The prohibition against the use of the words "bank," 
"banker", "trust company" or "investment company", found 
in Section 24 of Chapter 89 of the Session Laws of 1915, do 
not apply to persons who are engaged exclusively in loaning 
money. 

Hon. A. M. Alderson, 
Secretary of State, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

August 3, 1916. 

Heretofore in answer to an oral request, this office advised 
you that the words "bank," "banker," "investment company," "trust 
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company," etc., could not be used by persons not under the juris­
diction of the state banking department. It did not clearly appear, how­
ever, in the oral request , just what the business proposed to be con­
ducted was. By letter, under date July 29th, 1916, you make specific 
inquiry whether the prohibition applies to persons or corporations 
who are engaged in merely loaning money. 

Careful examination of the Act seems to indicate an intention on 
the part of the legislature to exempt from the provisions of Section 
24 of the State Banking Act, persons or corporations of this class. While 
loamng money is a portion of the business of an ordinary bank, there 
is a distinction between a person or a corporation engaged In that 
business exclusively, and one doing in addition a deposit and discount 
business. In the former business, the person or corporation carrying 
it on becomes a creditor of the borrower. In the other class, the insti­
tution by receiving deposits becomes indebted to a large number of 
persons. There is, therefore, a much stronger reason for requiring them 
to be examined, and make reports from which their stability may be 
judged, than if they were engaged exclusively in loaning money. 

As to the requirements to be met by a corporation desiring to loan 
money in this state, there seems to be no requirement in the law for 
making the nature of the business to be transacted a matter of record, 
other than what appears in the Articles of Incorporation. The duties 
of the Secretary of State seem to be merely ministerial. It is sug­
gested that this matter might be made plain by having the corporations 
asking to have their Articles filed, accompany the Articles with a cer­
tificate from the governing officers thereof of the true nature of the 
business expected to be transacted in this State. It is perhaps not 
amiss to point out that a very severe penalty is prescribed for violat­
ing the provision prohibiting the use of these words. Undoubtedly, 
any person or corporation, who, under the guise of loaning money, used 
the prohibited names and received deposits, or did any other banking 
bUSiness, than loaning money, would be subject to the forfeiture of $100 
per day provided for in Section 24. I am of the opinion that the use 
of the words suggested is not prohibited to persons or corporations 
whose business is exclusively that of loaning money, and who do not 
receive money on deposit, or carryon the business of an ordinary bank 
or trust company, or otherwise bring themselves under the jurisdiction 
of the State Banking Department. 

Yours very truly, 
J. B. POINDEXTER, 

Attorney General. 




